

# Proposed Domestic Fire Safety LCO Committee

## Minutes (DFS(3)-07-08)

**Date:** 13 May 2008

**Time:** 9.30 - 10.22 am

**Venue:** Committee Room 1

### Assembly Members in Attendance

Huw Lewis (Chair), Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney

Peter Black, South Wales West

Mark Isherwood, North Wales

Sandy Mewies, Delyn

### Legislation Office

Sarah Beasley, Clerk

Lewis McNaughton, Deputy Clerk

### Others in Attendance

Sue Morgan, Legal Adviser

Ben Stokes, Senior Research Specialist

### Private session

#### Item 1: Introduction, Apologies and Substitutions

1.1 Apologies were received from Janet Ryder AM.

#### Item 2: National Assembly for Wales (Legislative Competence) (No. 7) Order 2008

2.1 The Committee noted the summary of written evidence and considered the key issues that have emerged from its inquiry work. The Committee agreed its approach to its draft report, which it will consider at its next meeting.